

~~SECRET~~  
NOTES ON THE DDCI MEETING

18 December 1950

Present: General Smith, Mr. Jackson, Mr. Kirkpatrick, Dr. Craig, Mr. Babbitt, Dr. Chadwell, Dr. Andrews, OCD, Mr. Andrews, Management, Mr. Reber, Langer, Johnson (OPC), Mr. Edwards, Colonel Schow.

Decided that CIA will go on a 6 day week at once, details as to overtime and annual leave to be decided later.

DCI stated that the provisions of para 4 of NSCID 10/2 are suspended by the President for the time being.

DCI is to meet with the JCS next week and sell them on CIA services.

CIA internally is on a sound basis and OCD is congratulated on its filing system.

Dr. Langer wants information from NSC meetings which relate to intelligence requirements. DCI will dictate memo on his return from NSC when applicable.

ORR is to have NIS, Map and USSR Economic intelligence requirements.

All agreed to abolishment of DCI Operations Handbook. OO noted that it still wanted OSI and ORR evaluations. This can be done directly. Other IAC agencies to evaluate according to applicability.

DCI is preparing to call those reserve officers, needed in CIA and who are unwilling to come, to active duty in their service and reassignment to CIA for duty.

Regarding King Douglas, OSS, ORR and OSI are to work closely together with outside beachheads. The old check list group is to be known as the Indicator Group. General Weckerling agrees to CIA's point. DCI does not object to any service estimating its own interest but only ONE will give national estimates.

After the reports from the Estimates Group come in any gaps will go to AD/IC for allocation of collection.

DCID 14/1 discussed with decision reached that DDCI for Operations should judge the ability of the Inter-Agency Committee and make recommendation if it does not function properly. OO to prepare coordinated memo for Dulles.

Overlap in disposal functions discussed. This was also assigned to Dulles on his permanent employment with CIA.

Coordination of intelligence activities in Germany discussed. DDCI stated CIA might recommend a replacement for Ben Shute but he would not be a CIA man. CIA will appoint an overall CIA senior man for Germany however.

~~SECRET~~

CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROC  
RELEASE IN FULL

~~SECRET~~

Assistant Director for Intelligence Coordination

7 December 1950

Assistant Director for Operations

Items for Discussion at the Meeting of Assistant Directors on  
8 December 1950 (*held 18 Dec*)

1. DCID 14/1

Pursuant to the issuance of DCID 14/1 and the formation of the Interagency Defector Committee there has been forwarded to the IAC for approval, by the IDC, DCID 14/2 with Annexes A, B, C, D, E and F covering procedures for the handling of defectors. When DCID 14/2 was circulated for concurrence, certain reservations were raised as to the authority of the IDC as expressed in paragraph 5. On referral to the IDC there was unanimous opinion, the CIA member abstaining, that DCID 14/1 gave the IDC full responsibility in defector matters. In other words NSCIDs 13 and 14 charge DCI with the exploitation of defectors, etc. He in turn, through DCID 14/1, has turned over this authority to a committee on which he has one vote and can be over-ruled. It is believed that the phraseology of DCID 14/1 should be examined as to its ~~interest~~ and its subsequent termination.

2. Disposal of Aliens

Three Offices of CIA are charged with disposal of aliens responsibilities. Two of these are charged with the disposal of defectors. It is believed that there will be considerable dissipation of energy unless this responsibility is centralized under one Office or head.

3. Coordination of Non-Clandestine Intelligence Activities in Germany

There is at present a large uncoordinated effort being given to non-clandestine intelligence activities in Germany resulting in duplication and overlapping in the scientific, economic, and political fields: HICOG at Frankfurt; Stevens-Barghorn at Bad Nauheim under HICOG; the Scientific Research Division of the Military Security Board under State Department; the Air Materiel Command at Wiesbaden; EUCON at Heidelberg; Navy at Berlin. A unique opportunity exists for CIA to exercise its coordination responsibility.

GCC/acg  
OO chrono  
OO subject ✓

GEORGE G. CAFFEY

*Hand, carried at 11/10*

Memo to ADIC

FAIM ADO

SUBJ.

Items for Discussion AT Meeting of Asst Dir

secret

Revision of DCIO 14/1: This Directive <sup>delegates</sup> ~~grants~~ to the Inter Agency Defector Committee authority to handle defector matters. The Committee apparently believes its authority to be supreme on a defector matter. It is believed that DCIO 14/1 should be revised prior to acceptance of the procedures on defectors.

Disposal of Defectors: Three offices now have responsibility for ~~the~~ disposal of <sup>defectors</sup> ~~defectors~~. Two offices are interested in disposal of ~~attempts~~ <sup>attempts</sup>. The agency is ~~de~~ delegating its efforts by their lack of centralization. It is recommended that consideration be given to assigning this responsibility to one office.

Coordination of Non-Clandestine Intelligence Activities in Germany: There is a tremendous effort being given to non-clandestine intelligence activities in Germany. However, this effort is not well coordinated, is duplicative, and does not produce the results that could be obtained. Unique opportunities exist for CIA to exercise its coordinating function.

Foreign Document Exploitation: No National Security Council Intelligence Directive has ever been issued to CIA for ~~the~~ exploitation of foreign language documents. FOD is presently nearly completely occupied with work from CIA. Establishment of FOD to make FOD the central ~~for~~ foreign language document exploitation center for all intelligence agencies would require a considerably larger organization. A decision is needed as to the center of the Foreign Documents Commission.

Requirements. There has never been complete satisfaction either within CIA, or on the part of other intelligence agencies on the handling of requirements. Problems are: making other agencies search their files prior to submitting requirements; searching the files of agencies other than the originator prior to taking action; the proper directing of the requirement to the appropriate collection medium after coordinating ~~it~~ with all concerned.

Evaluations: It is important for collectors of raw intelligence to have all reports evaluated. ~~With~~ Previously this burden fell on ORE. With its relocation of ~~some~~ it is vital that the obligation to evaluate be more fully assumed by other agencies, particularly the Post of ~~its~~